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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No.
18 U.S.C. § 1951 (a)
v 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a) and
18 U.S.C. § 2

TIMOTHY LESTER JOHNSON :
a/k/a “Amiri Allah” : INFORMATTION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution
by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

COUNT 1
1. On or about February 12, 2011, in Monmouth County, in
the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

TIMOTHY LESTER JOHNSON,
a/k/a “Amiri Allah,”

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, take
from the persons and presence of the employees of the PNC Bank,
4620 Route 9 South, Howell, New Jersey, money belonging to and in
the care, custody, control, management and possession of the
bank, a financial institution whose deposits were then insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113(a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT 2

1. At all times relevant to this Information, “Dunkin
Donuts Perth Amboy” was a commercial establishment located at 587
Fayette Street, Perth Amboy, New Jersey, engaged in selling food,
coffee, and other items that moved and were transferred in
interstate and foreign commerce.

2. At all times relevant to this Information, an
individual with the initials E.C. was employed at Dunkin Donuts
Perth Amboy. On or about February 6, 2011, E.C. was responsible
for maintaining and safeguarding proceeds of the commercial sales
of food, coffee, and other items on behalf of Dunkin Donuts Perth
Amboy .

3. On or about February 6, 2011, in Middlesex County, in
the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

TIMOTHY LESTER JOHNSON,
a/k/a “Amiri Allah,”

did knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay and affect commerce
and the movement of articles and commodities in commerce by
robbing E.C. of business proceeds belonging to Dunkin Donuts
Perth Amboy, and did commit and threaten physical violence to
persons and property in furtherance thereof.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1951 (a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT 3

1. At all times relevant to this Information, “Dunkin
Donuts Ocean Township” was a commercial establishment located at
2112 Highway 35 South, Ocean Township, New Jersey, engaged in
selling food, coffee, and other items that moved and were
transferred in interstate and foreign commerce.

2. At all times relevant to this Information, an
individual with the initials A.M. was employed at Dunkin Donuts
Ocean Township. On or about February 11, 2011, A.M. was
responsible for maintaining and safeguarding proceeds of the
commercial sales of food and other items on behalf of Dunkin
Donuts Ocean Township.

3. On or about February 11, 2011, in Monmouth County, in
the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

TIMOTHY LESTER JOHNSON,
a/k/a “Amiri Allah,”

did knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay and affect commerce
and the movement of articles and commodities in commerce by
robbing A.M. of business proceeds belonging to Dunkin Donuts
Ocean Township, and did commit and threaten physical violence to
persons and property in furtherance thereof.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1951 (a), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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